
From: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
To: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05 (mary.hunstad@navy.mil)
CC: Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05
Sent: 2/8/2017 12:08:37 PM
Subject: FW: GAO AFFF Questions_RESPONSE
Attachments: GAO 100947 - AFFF Questions Rev1 sgf (2).docx

Mary,

Here are my proposed responses to the GAO questions. Farley has reviewed.

v/r,

Steve Fletcher, P.E.
Fire Protection Engineer
NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05P5
202-781-0932

-----Original Message-----

From: John P. Farley [mailto:john.farley@nrl.navy.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 3:40 PM
To: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
Subject: RE: GAO AFFF Questions_RESPONSE

Steve:

Attached is my response to the GAO AFFF questions.

PLS let me know if you need anything else.

R/ John

-----Original Message-----

From: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05 [mailto:steven.g.fletcher@navy.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 12:20 PM
To: John P. Farley
Subject: GAO AFFF Questions

John,

Need you to review, fill in some blanks, and revise. I could really use it by the end of the day if possible.

v/r,

Steve Fletcher, P.E.
Fire Protection Engineer
NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05P5
202-781-0932